
PVCA 
GENERAL MEETING
El Ranchero, Claremont,CA

10/08/2024

1. Call General Business meeting to order – The meeting was called to order at 
6;59pm by President, Charles Adamson.

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. President: Charles Adamson
 Reviewed minor Rules and Regs changes for vote in November.  Charles will send 

these changes to the membership before the November meeting.

4. Vice President: Cyndy Tutt 
 Free Drawing Information – Cyndy said there is $113.00 to the winner.

5. Treasurer:  Doug McElroy 
 Treasury Report for September 2024
 Regular account: $3616.20 
 Charity account: $2830.67
 Savings account: $20209.04
 Comments on the Treasurer’s report – Doug said that he is collecting the money for the 

museum and membership dues.  The dues must be paid before you can vote for the 
new board members at the November meetings.

6.  Membership: Rich Royall 

 Attendance: ____7___ E-Board, __28_____ Members, and ___2___ Guests
 Introduce any guests – Craig Beshore, a past member, and Holly Guerin.  Craig has a 

1984 red Corvette.
 Introduce any guests that are eligible to become member(s) if any
 Action Item: Approval of New Member(s)

7.  Secretary:  Sue McElroy 
 Minutes of September 2024 general meeting were distributed and posted on website
 Action Item: Approval of the minutes

 Motion to approve made by:Kevin Jones.
 Seconded by: Charlie Huereque.
 The motion was approved.

Page 1 of 3



PVCA 
GENERAL MEETING
El Ranchero, Claremont,CA

10/08/2024

8. Activities:  Debbie Jones 
 Report on Past Events

 9/14 Hillcrest Arts & Crafts Fair 10AM – 2PM: Lois O
 9/27-28 Prescott: Rich R.- Rich reported that 11 cars went to this event. There 

were 322 cars in the car show.  Everyone went to Gloria and Lonnie;s for 
dinner.  Fun was had by all.

 10/3-Oak Glen Run: Jeff C.- Jeff reported that there were 18 cars on this 
run. .He really enjoyed hanging out with everyone.  The club members thanked 
Jeff and Beverly for putting this run together and said everyone had a great 
time. 

 Upcoming events planned
 10/12 Rotolo Cruise Night
 10/13 Wings and Wheels: Pomona Swap meet
 10/26 Lions Museum Dominguez Hills: Tim T.- Tim reported that there are 13 

cars signed up for this event.  Everyone will go to lunch after the event.
 10/27 Boekenoogen's Halloween Party
 11/23 Cruisin' La Verne Holiday Car Show

9. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt 
 Report from NCCC Meeting – Dave said there was a Zoom meeting on September 

21st.He said that there are 18,686 members and 235 clubs. 
 Upcoming meeting

10. REPRESENTATIVES
 Sunshine:  Jan Royall – Jan announced the October birthdays and anniversaries. 

Everyone sang Happy Birthday.
 Charity Committee: Jan Royall – Nothing to report.
 Car of the year:  Tim Troncale – Tim said that Don Catone won for September.  Tonight 

he was judging the paint finish.  The winner will be announced next month.
 National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones – Kevin said that there were 120 museum 

deliveries and 3 museum experiences.  Charles would like to have the club purchase a 
tile for the museum with our new logo if it is not cost prohibitive.  He will check with the 
museum to see what the cost would be.

 Rotolo Liaison: Kevin Jones – Kevin said  there is an E-Ray and Z06's on the lot. If you 
take your car in for service make sure to tell them that you are a PVCA member to get 
the 15% discount.  If you are interested in purchasing a new car speak to Mike or 
Michael. 

 Parliamentarian: Dave Bratt (acting) – Dave said that everything is good.
 Homecoming Committee: Isti Wallace

Page 2 of 3



PVCA 
GENERAL MEETING
El Ranchero, Claremont,CA

10/08/2024

 Report on Homecomings to-date – Isti said that everything is good.   She said 
that she got the pads from Mike. 

 10/11 Bonita and Northview – Isti said that we need 1 more car.
 10/18 Wilson
 10/25 Chaffey and Los Altos – Isti said that we need 4 cars.
 11/1 Claremont (afternoon parade) = Isti said that we need 2 cars.

 Christmas Parades
 12/7 San Dimas – This will be in the afternoon.
 12/7 Covina – This will be in the evening..
 12/14 Glendora and Fontana

 Web Updates: Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson – Everything is good.
 Holiday Party: Sue Cope and Sue McElroy

 12/15 11:30-3:00 @ Sycamore Inn – Payment is due by December 1st,
 Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos) – Charles said that he is 

currently checking out the options for new shirts. 
 Election Committee: Cyndy Tutt – Cyndy said that the last day for nominations is 

October 19th.  Ballots will be sent to all members.
 Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones – Nothing new to report.

11. Old Business  
 Any updates on existing cars
 Any other updates not yet covered – The Celebration of Life for Danny Ramirez will be 

held on November 16th.  Jan Royall sent out the information to the membership. 

12. New Business
 New future car shows or events not yet covered
 New cars, new family members, or other news
 New topics and action items not covered in published agenda – Charles said that he is 

working on a new flag.

13. Any other business or comments

14. Free Drawing – Cyndy – Cyndy said there is $113.00 to the winner and $112.00 to 
PVCA.  CONGRATULATIONS  to Ginny Clark.

15. Next meeting (includes annual election meeting):  November 12, 2024 -- 
RSVP requested

16. Meeting Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm by Charles.

Page 3 of 3


